

Tips and Tricks for Success for Young Entrepreneurs

Sure Fire Ways to Have a Successful Business Venture

LEGAL NOTICE:

The Publisher has strived to be as accurate and complete as possible in the creation of this report, notwithstanding the fact that he does not warrant or represent at any time that the contents within are accurate due to the rapidly changing nature of the Internet.

While all attempts have been made to verify information provided in this publication, the Publisher assumes no responsibility for errors, omissions, or contrary interpretation of the subject matter herein. Any perceived slights of specific persons, peoples, or organizations are unintentional.

In practical advice books, like anything else in life, there are no guarantees of income made. Readers are cautioned to reply on their own judgment about their individual circumstances to act accordingly.

This book is not intended for use as a source of legal, business, accounting or financial advice. All readers are advised to seek services of competent professionals in legal, business, accounting, and finance field.

You are encouraged to print this book for easy reading.

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	3
Entrepreneurship-an Insight	5
Becoming an Entrepreneur	7
Use Your Youth Advantage	9
Strategic Thinking for Young Business Men	
Create a Successful Small Business Marketing Plan in 7 Easy Steps	
The Main Factors of a Successful Venture	
	15
Ideas	
Promotion	
Operation efficiency	
Business Start-up Mistakes	17
What to produce?	17
How to produce?	
How much to produce?	17
Entrepreneurship Myths	19
Ethics in Business	21
Communication Tips for Business Management	23
Time Management for Business Owners	25
Leadership Attributes for Business Success	27
Estimate Your Start up Costs	29
Getting Investment Funding For Your Business	
Brand Your Business	

Tips and Tricks for Success for a Young Entrepreneur

.....

Sure Fire Ways to Have a Successful Venture

Entrepreneurship-an Insight

Till now you have read some of the characteristics of entrepreneurship. "Practice makes perfect" is the motto about everything in life and especially if you are a business owner. Bookish knowledge can help you a lot to avoid mistakes but nothing beats the practical hands on experience of seeing what works for you.

You have the right passion, the right business format and all the skills. But before making the leap of faith make sure you are ready in some other aspects as well.

From starting the business to make it run smoothly requires a lot of dedication and sacrifice. Which means young or old, personal life will take some hits. Family and friends must be supportive as they must know what it takes to start a business and its effect on your family life. Lot of you may choose to have a job in the initial days of starting a business; this means all your spare time has to go for running the business.

Entrepreneurship will take its toll on your health. Being lean and mean is great for business but that often means spending longer hours doing yourself what you would pay other people to do. Thus for surviving those 14+ hour work days, seven days a week you must be at the top of your physical and mental condition. Proper nutrition and a regular exercise regime will take care of your health. It's hard to enjoy the success lying down in the hospital bed.

Know your strong points in business and hire others to do the other jobs. Many owners think that they must be good at doing everything. This is surely not the case. Though at times knowing every aspect of the business is advantageous. Just in case anyone falls sick. From an entrepreneurial point of view having a team where you are the weakest link is not bad.

Along with knowing your strong points you also must know your comfort zones.

Are you comfortable being the boss and having employees who are older than you?

Dealing with the multiple personalities your employees possess?

Handle money and take financial decisions? Getting into debt first for starting the business before seeing profits?

Spare some years before you see enough profit to provide you a steady paycheck with?

All these are just a few things you should keep in mind and keep a back up plan or two ready just in case you run into them down the road.

Becoming an Entrepreneur

To become a successful entrepreneur you need good ideas, a little luck, money and lots of hard work. 90% of successful people fail, which means to gain something (profits, equity etc) you must first lose something (your initial investment). Phat-farm is a multimillionaire company whose owner Russell Simmons lost 10 million dollars in the first five years.

A lot of experience and resources is not required but to become a successful entrepreneur you need to have passion and persistence.

Turning everyday ideas into business is what makes an ordinary entrepreneur extraordinary. This talent or gift is what makes them unique. Most start with very limited resources and go ahead of their competitors through personal effort. The moves have to be fast and good decisions needs to be taken to gain share in the market and move forward for bigger competitors.

They differ in age, sex and race but it's easy to spot an entrepreneur and their business. They might grow richer with their ideas but the start up point is to look for areas not being served and change the way things are done. A good idea is not the same as an ideal opportunity. Understanding the distinction will save your time, effort and money.

The entrepreneur creates a vision and pushes the company through ups and downs towards fulfilling that vision. Becoming an entrepreneur is at the same time scary, thrilling, worrisome, yet an exciting experience. But before you become one you have to understand the concept of entrepreneurship first. There are many types of entrepreneurs such as social, home based, virtual, traditional etc.

The widely accepted definition of entrepreneurship would be to start up a new organization or take over an old one to respond to certain identified opportunities. You must be made aware that a large part of new businesses fail. The most successful people are they who are not afraid to experiment, and learn from their past mistakes and rectify to become successful.

The difference between an entrepreneur and a small business owner is the process or method they want to inculcate for the expansion of the business. Small business owners would want their business to be the way they are i.e. small and geographically bound only making a few millions in their entire lifespan.

Entrepreneurial ventures look for earning millions in the first 3-5 years and expand internationally utilizing all opportunities. Other characteristics would be being focused, inclined towards

innovation, and create new values to shake up the marketplace. In America small businesses provide maximum jobs whereas entrepreneurs provide most of the new jobs.

Use Your Youth Advantage

You are just a kid now, concentrate on studies. For business you need experience. Blah blah blah... People will have numerous reasons for why you shouldn't start a business, all out of good intentions only.

But before you gulp down all that, think for a while about Bill Gates who left Harvard to start Microsoft, Michael Dell who left the University of Texas to start Dell, Milton Hershey who opened his first candy shop when he was 18, Fred Smith who, while attending Yale, received a "C" on his Fedex business plan and decided to start his business anyway, Steve Jobs who left Reed University to start Apple, William Hewlett and David Packard who started HP out of a garage after graduating from Stanford or the thousands of other young people who have started a business and been successful.

What would have happened if they were convinced about these lame arguments and backed from their business plan?? We will have to live without a Dell, a Microsoft, an HP, a Hersheys, a Fedex or an Apple... oh! Horror horror!!!

Best ways to tip the card in your favor:

Adults expect less from young people and it can be used to your advantage. It's OK if you're not perfectly polished. It will take less effort to please clients and make a name for yourself with the media.

There's little competition from other students, which makes your story more press-, scholarship-, competition-, client- and award-worthy.

There are many nonprofit organizations and individuals that support youthful endeavors. First on this list is your school, which probably has teachers who have contacts in the business community that can help you.

Students often have income coming in from their parents. Even if it's not consistent, then it's at least something you know you can always look for. If you're venture fails when you're young, you definitely won't starve or lose your house.

The practical knowledge you learn from running your business can help your academic work and vice-versa. Some schools will allow you to earn academic credit from an independent study of your business. You can also base class projects on your business.

Young people have a fresh perspective on the world. This perspective helps them to see many opportunities that were till now not been exploited. The founders of Microsoft, Dell, HP, Hersheys, Apple and Forex will vouch for you.

Strategic Thinking for Young Business Men

Strategic thinking is as much science as art form. You need to use both the right and left side of your brain in order to truly excel, and this takes both confidence and practice.

The following are some skills great strategists' posses and use daily:

They envision great things and then use strategic thinking to make it real. Having both these abilities means that they can see a desirable future and evolve a strategy which focuses at the on the details and the big picture, in order to create it.

Take time off from the daily hassles of a 9-5 job. All great strategists do this. Just go to a quiet place—preferably a weekend retreat, but a day or even an afternoon off, failing that—and sit with your thinking hat on. Try it.

Strategic thinking, as the name shows, isn't about making a quick buck, it's about seeing the big picture and planning for coming years. The immediate results might not be impressive, but in the long run, strategic thinking pays off. A reason for the perhaps-unimpressive immediate pay-off is that strategies, like masterpieces, take time to create, fine-tune and revise.

All true strategists are entirely aware of everything happening around them. In all businessconcerns, there are bound to be clues, be they subtle or otherwise, that alert those who notice them of the possible directions in which the concern can be taken. As great strategists absorb this information, it helps them better formulate their plans whenever inspiration strikes them, be it on a vacation, during a morning walk, or just after the first cup of espresso. Their ability to spot and create links holds them in good stead.

Make sure your great idea isn't just a pipe-dream. All great thinkers should make sure that their idea is valid, that it'll stand up in a world full of problems and changes. You need to constantly revise and fine-tune your plans.

Use experiences you've undergone to help you plan better. If a short-cut has worked before and saved you a lot of time and effort, don't hesitate to adapt it to a new plan.

Don't depend just on yourself, no matter how good you think and/or know yourself to be. Use dependable colleagues to bounce your ideas off. In case of strategic thinking, 'two heads are better than one' is a truer adage than 'too many cooks spoil the broth'.

Create a Successful Small Business Marketing Plan in 7 Easy Steps

Before starting a small business first understand the need of the target market and then try to provide a suitable solution.

These 7 steps are to be used by entrepreneurs who want to start a new venture or create a marketing plan for an existing successful set up. Most people talk about the greatness of their products or services. Instead you should regularly educate the target market and build a relationship of trust and credibility.

"Think marketing" is the mindset to be developed for your products and services. You have to market constantly. Do not fall for stop and go marketing. Some small businessmen start marketing during down seasons only.

Having a successful marketing plan is essential for the venture. Profits and growth are directly proportional to effective marketing.

If you are thinking where to start this 7 step guide will help you to understand the market and business.

Let's answer the following questions:

- 1. **Who**--- Who is your target market? Who is your ideal client? What is the research to be done for finding out more about the target market?
- 2. What--- What does your ideal client want? What does your product and services do for them? What problems of your customer are solved by your product? What solutions does your client require? What is your USP that makes you unique? What are industry trends? What will make your client react? What are you selling? (For e.g.: are you selling eyeglasses or vision?) What is your brand of product and services? What would be the price?

- 3. Where--- Where is your ideal client? Geographically where are they located? Where will you position yourself for their easy reach? Where will they get you marketing messages from? Will you go through personal conversations, hold seminars or write a blog, newsletter or article?
- 4. **When**--- How frequent will you be with your marketing messages? When are your clients most likely to purchase?
- 5. **Why**--- Why are you in business? Why will customers come to you? Why should they not go to your competitors and choose your products?
- 6. **How**--- How does your customer purchase? How will you reach out to potential clienteles? How are you going to communicate your marketing strategies? How will you provide information to your customers to make their buying decision?
- 7. **Marketing mindset**--- Try to master a marketing mindset and your small business will move towards profits and success.

The Main Factors of a Successful Venture

The starting up of a business brings upon some significant changes in the business owner's life:

- 1) the permanent financial freedom,
- 2) flexibility of schedule,
- 3) satisfaction of making one's life fulfilled- irrespective of making the business grow into a mammoth structure or just keep doing what you like to do and earn your living.

Beside the excitement of new ventures arrive the challenge of wearing too many hats- strategic planning, marketing, sales, production, customer support, accounting and financing. Even if the business is small the tasks are huge.

Whatever might be the field, the main factors of a successful venture remains the same-

- 1) a good idea,
- 2) an effective marketing plan that is not hugely expensive,
- 3) efficient operation.

Ideas

A proper business idea is crucial for the success of the venture. Firstly you must be passionate about the area of work. Secondly you must posses enough knowledge, talent and experience to stick on. Finally, choose a business that'll yield small and steady income without heavy investment. This will eventually support you and your family. Some ideas that can be considered are- freelance writing, online marketing, web design, book keeping etc.

Promotion

Basic tool of marketing your product and services would be distributing business cards. You can design the card yourself by using different business card templates but it would be wiser to spend some money and let a professional do it. As little as 20\$ will get you 500 cards.

Color cards are a bit more expensive. Next step is to build a website which will allow the prospects to view the information 24 hrs 365 days. Around 50\$ is the cost for web holding per year. Another 80\$ more would get you two simple web pages. If the internet prospects look good, then spend \$50 on pay-per-click (PPC) online ads. \$50 on PPC will bring you more customers and also generate revenue.

Operation efficiency

Running the business (marketing, sale, production etc) takes away all the time for small business owners. They don't have time (or knowledge) on strategizing the expansion of the business. The result is that they either remain a small venture or get wiped out if there's a drastic change in the market.

Operation efficiency is even more required in smaller ventures than in established farms. Some methods of improving operation efficiency-

- 1) streamline business process,
- 2) utilize productivity software,
- 3) outsourcing and etc.

Some thing like- hiring an accountant for tax returns and bookkeeping, a collection agency for debt collection etc should be done. Always spend time in expanding your business.

Business Start-up Mistakes

An economy primarily consists of producers and consumers, and they engage in what is known as transaction. An economic transaction would be the transfer of goods and services from the producers to the consumers in exchange for money.

Creation of goods involve various activities. These activities can be collectively known as a business, or a firm. Starting a business is neither easy nor quick. Here are a few essentials required to do the same.

What to produce?

There are many goods that an economy consists of. Hence, the producer must decide on which of these to produce. Looking out for one's own profit cannot be the only criteria. Resources are scarce, and they should be used optimally and towards the societal welfare.

How to produce?

There can be many methods of producing one commodity. Hence, the producer should opt for that process which exploits the resources fully at minimal cost.

How much to produce?

An excess of supply will lower the price and the producers will eventually incur a loss. Hence, produce to cater to the market demand.

• Capital

To start a business one needs to have enough investment power. If a producer does not have the required capital he can take loans from financial institutions, or enter into partnership with other investors to get collective investment support.

• Market Study

It is not enough to have the money to set up a business. One needs to understand the consumption patter of the market. Even if the product has high selling probability, it should be marketed in a way that it grabs the buyer's attention. Otherwise, consumers might not be fully aware of the product details.

• Scale of production

Normally, a business cannot reach the optimal production level in the short run. This is due to the fixed inputs of production that cannot be changed according to need. These inputs give rise to fixed costs which cut into the producer's revenue. However, with time as the business reaches a considerable scale, these fixed inputs disappear and only the variable ones remain, i.e. the producer faces only variable cost.

• Delegation of activities

No business can sustain on the basis of single showmanship. There are too many activities involved. Therefore, it is cheaper, more efficient and necessary to delegate duties to the individuals specializing in those fields.

Hence, violation of any of the above guidelines is a mistake through which the business suffers.

Entrepreneurship Myths

There are a lot of myths about being an entrepreneur; most spawned by the media. While some these are true, others are patently false. The following are the top five myths:

• Myth #1: Entrepreneurs want money. Period.

A lot of people think entrepreneurs are in it solely for the money. This is true to an extent —fear of poverty, or simply financial insecurity, might well goad anyone to greater heights, and there are some who do it for the cash, but for most people, money is not the be-all and end-all.

A lot of entrepreneurs have ego and/or emotion as their primary motives, many don't maintain the lavish lifestyles expected of them, and most consider money as a way of keeping score.

• Myth #2: My gain, your loss.

People often refer to success in business at the cost of someone else. What they mean, obviously, is that if an entrepreneur is winning, someone somewhere has paid the price. This makes it seem like there has to be a winning and a losing side in every business deal. This is sometimes called the 'zero-sum game'.

In actual fact, entrepreneurs are creative thinkers. Rather than play for a 'zero-sum' result, and contrary to popular supposition, they often try to work out a compromise that means everybody leaves the table satisfied.

• Myth #3: The greater the risk, the greater the reward.

A lot of young entrepreneurs, having heard this, accept it as gospel truth. A relationship between risk and reward is complicated and in no way reducible to a simple statement.

Risks in business don't equalize jumping off a cliff in the dark: knowledge, experience, wisdom hard work and perseverance modify both the 'risk' and the 'reward'.

• Myth #4: Entrepreneurs get rich fast.

The rise of 'dotcom millionaires' definitely makes it seem like entrepreneurs make a quick buck, but you should remember nothing is as easy as it seems.

You may think that entrepreneurs get extremely rich extremely fast, but a lot of hard work goes into developing the ideas/products that make them rich.

• Myth #5: <u>A good business plan is the entrepreneur's critical roadmap to success.</u>

This has more truth than most of the other myths, as you're unlikely to be given loans without a solid business plan. However, a loan does not in any way equal good money. Business plans are guidelines, yes, but to succeed, you need a lot more.

Ethics in Business

"Honesty is the best policy", a phrase that is valid not only in one's daily lives, but also in business ethics.

Ethics are very important to all business people. Yet, many neglect ethics as an important concept that has a major impact upon a person's success as an entrepreneur and investor. Business, after all, involves dealing with money, either one's own or borrowed.

It also involves building successful money based relationships with clients and customers. Such relationships must be built on trust – and having ethical foundations are imperative to the building of trust. Therefore ethics constitute the cornerstone of success in business.

It is important to realize that ethics is important irrespective of the size of the business. Whether your business enterprise is large or small, whether your customers are many or few, the relevance of adhering to high ethical standards is the same.

You see, ethics in business is closely linked to the moral value chain that intertwines through all its operations. Moral value impinges on every single customer. There can be no exceptions irrespective of whether your customers are 10 or 10,000 in number or more. Ethics apply to each of them.

As a discipline, ethics in business can be either applied or theoretical. Or to express it differently, it can be either pragmatic or philosophical. The former evolves, typically, into the do's and dont's that act as guidelines to achieving ethical behavior. The latter studies involve probing the whys and wherefores of ethics in business. It also examines the issue of defining ethics.

It promotes high standards, draws up a code and helps the entrepreneur self-evaluate his own personal ethical standard. This standard in turn helps the business enunciate the norms of ethical behavior of its employees. An honest business employs only honest professionals. This must be clearly understood down the line.

In most successful business organizations high ethical standards are compulsory. An employee bribing somebody, even to further his employer's interests, is likely to be dismissed. Many multinationals refuse to conduct business in countries where bribes are commonly given and taken. These are examples of the applied side of ethics in business.

A final point . In some factors there can be no compromises in ethics irrespective of profit or loss considerations. For instance, under no circumstances should a business break the laws of the country where's it's in business whether it likes these laws or not.

Communication Tips for Business Management

Even if you have brilliant ideas, they're worthless unless you share them. So, being able to communicate effectively is as important as being able to come up with great ideas. However, not everyone is good at communication, and they need practice to be capable of it.

Suppose a situation arises when, due to external reasons, you need to immediately double your company's output. But your managers are unable to get the work done by the employees, who are unwilling to go that extra mile for the company. This results in loss of both money and reputation for the company.

So, what's the problem? It's not that you're not paying the employees, nor are they deprived of other benefits. So the real problem here is the lack of communication between employer and employee.

It is often forgotten that internal communication is an integral part of business communication strategy. The entire focus being on external communication, the firm and its managers busily paint rosy pictures for customers. This leads to a strong marketing side, certainly, but rather weakens operational strategy.

Another problem cause by miscommunication and/or lack of communication is the growth of the negative-grapevine. This unofficial channel of communication can lead to disaffection, causing profits to decrease.

To ensure growth, you need to have channels of both internal and external communication. The whole communication system should be of one piece and purpose. No loose talk can be permitted. Whatever is communicated, whether to the customers or the employees, must be carefully crafted in order to attain the goals that have been set.

If you focus on your target segment's needs, you are likely to be able to set up an effective communication strategy. They care about your goals, but only o far as they benefit from it. So identify with their needs and communicate your goals in terms they empathize with.

If you welcome suggestions and encourage feedback, your employees get a chance to constructively put forward their suggestions, but this will also suppress the grapevine and allow them to feel involved.

When you receive the feedback or suggestions, react in a positive way. Assure your employees that their complaints are being noted and positive actions shall be taken. Make sure your message isn't lost in a maze of jargon and can be understood by your target audience.

To sum up, to achieve your goals, you must communicate your ideas clearly.

Time Management for Business Owners

Time management is considered to be the art which teaches you the diverse techniques to increase your effectiveness and complete pending work. It is important to be able to control and manage time in your personal life, but in case of your business, it is critical and necessary in order to achieve success.

Time management softwares help small business owners to manage and control time effectively by using electronic calendars and planners. The 'to do list' is proven to be an effective tool in time management. Scheduling actions, however, is also time consuming, thus, it is an essential need to use softwares.

Success is a result of planning your goals as well as your time, implementing routines and scheduling tasks. Time management softwares can enforce the employee's flow of work and production activities by using written or electronic reminders or the 'to do list' software.

It is a must for small business owners to plan, prepare, prioritize and control their activities along with the activities of other members of the team, and also set the goals towards the success of the business.

This is actually an easy task once you have the adequate time management software. Many of these softwares include planning short and long term goals, data analysis, future predictions, and performance graphics. These are features that are not available in the basic to do list software. Do not under estimate the importance of the 'to do list' software when planning your business activities or setting your goals.

Time management is extremely important for a small business. Thus, time management gurus are common these days who give out advice on how to set about managing your time. They are best known as time managers, who after reading your business plan; prioritize activities for work teams on a daily basis.

With the help of time management software, they can provide the business owners with the detailed reports of daily activity trends, allowing the owners to rectify values, activities and priorities.

Time managers are also the common name given to time management softwares and various time management solutions available in the market today for small businesses. These range from the classic paper books, to diverse 'to do list' softwares, organizers, reminders, calendars and planners among many other things.

Leadership Attributes for Business Success

Leadership qualities are not something you are born with and therefore needs to be acquired if you are an aspiring business person. The skills can be easily acquired if you keep in mind a few basic things that are necessary for any kind of leadership, be it in business or otherwise. The success of any business enterprise depends on how efficient the manager or the owner is in terms of building up a work culture that is healthy as well as productive.

Any leader should have a vision for the job that he is managing. It is important to have the right kind of vision for this is extremely crucial in holding together the various aspects of the job. A misplaced vision will not only lead the employees astray but also ruin the whole business. A clear vision will get you started and also help you see the work through in a successful way.

A vision is something that the whole company works towards and it keeps them going until it is achieved.

Effective entrepreneurship will help the manager and his employees in realizing this vision. Ideas and opinions should be pooled in from all sides. This would make everyone feel a part of the whole enterprise. The manager should make sure that his employees are not merely skilled laborers who are there just to make money, but are committed to the vision of the company.

The manager should inspire and motivate the employees to work towards a common goal. The business would thus become a means to achieving these ends. This does not mean that the focus should entirely be on the results and not on the work itself. Each step taken by the employees should be carefully analyzed and the employees should be given feed back on how the work is progressing.

This would ensure expert quality as well as commendable results for the company. The leader should create a healthy atmosphere in the work area that provides the employees with the space and freedom to think freely and apply his imagination in getting the work done. A rigid system of work would alienate the employees from each other and from the leader. This would jeopardize the whole system and affect the vision of the company.

Any kind of business includes the target audience, which are the customers of the company. The leader should also focus on the customers by bringing out results that would reach out to a larger audience.

Estimate Your Start up Costs

Start up costs pose problems for all of us. They are instrumental into getting one into a fix and so measuring your stakes is very important. So here are ten beneficial tips on how to estimate your business start up costs.

- First and foremost you need to think carefully and include the costs of all the various things you need in the estimated start up costs for your business. Always remember, that this amount is different from the basic amount cost required for your of the company to survive for the year. Beside this, there are various other things that need money and that include advertisements, chairs and office supplies, inventory, cash registers, and service supplies. The start up cost must also have provision for any other item that you may have forgotten.
- 2. **Don't take bank loans unless it is absolutely necessary.** And even if you do ensure that you can afford the interest that the bank is going to charge. Also enquire after the interest rates, you wouldn't want it to be too high.
- 3. Take into account your household expenses during the period that is the starting time for your business. Make sure you have adequate cash to cover the amount or the credentials to acquire a loan that'll cover the amount.
- 4. You must be able to judge the amount of money that is required for your business to survive its first year. You also need to be prepared for any other sporadic expenses that might occur once in a while during that year.
- 5. Organize yourself so that you are ready for any extra additional costs that might come up intermittently through out the year.
- 6. You need to take into consideration the expenses on food for the entire year. Your budget should leave sufficient money for food and other basic expenses. This will cushion you from risks during the first year of business.
- 7. Your company requires that credentials that'll secure a loan in case your money runs out sometime during the year. It is advisable that you get a loan only if you can generate enough sales to pay the loan back. If your business is not doing very well during the first year then you might want to shut it down.

- 8. The salary that you have to pay to your employees, that is, if you have employees, is another thing that has to be kept in mind. That includes business insurance, any health insurance, and of course workers' payments. You also have to pay an extra fee to the city for any part time and full time employees you have working for your company.
- 9. You may have to take tests to get certified depending on the nature of the business that you are starting. These tests cost money. Moreover you have to be aware of any other rules and regulations that your type of business entails.
- 10. You can always sell some personal belongings to get some extra money incase you don't have enough. But ensure that your business offers sufficient security for selling these items. The last thing you want is end up broke having lost your company and also all your expensive belongings because you sold them to have enough money to start the company.

Getting Investment Funding For Your Business

Successful businessmen and women wanting to invest their capital in struggling businesses or startup franchises are called Business Angels. In return for the investment, they usually want convertible debt or ownership equity. In order to get a good return on their investment, they plan to use their expertise to turn the businesses into successes.

Because of their experience, Business Angels are very careful about who they invest in. Their plan of action involves investing when the shares are cheap, working with the company, building it up and then selling the mature company after a few years to other stockbrokers or to the original owner.

Dragons Den is a popular program that has investors waiting to invest in a business. As the owner of a business, it is important to have a great sales pitch and to prepare in advance. It helps to have a clear business strategy. The dragons are usually good at noticing if the target audience and market has not been researched adequately.

In order to impress the dragons, it is important to have accurate sales projections – they want facts as answers to their questions, not lies. They will usually not invest in a high-risk business if they believe it won't work. They are experts in their field, so their advice about business ideas is very valuable, and should be heeded.

Confidence is very important. Voice, posture and attitude are dead giveaways when it comes to confidence, so it helps to have these areas covered when convincing potential investors. Questions should be prepared for: thinking about what the investors might ask is a good strategy.

Questions about potential profits and company income are natural, so they key is to think differently. Areas of the business that make it unique and different from others should be highlighted in order to eliminate competition.

Commitment is another vital factor. Business angels like to see committed workers. They are usually impressed if the business venture includes some of the starter's own capital. However, if thousands of pounds have already been invested in the business and it's still not making any money, they will be wary.

Business Angels nowadays are very easy to find, thanks to the Internet. There are hundreds of sites dedicated to finding the right investor for a business. Angel groups or angel networks also exist. Therefore, starting a business has never been easier – investment is a hand's throw away!

Brand Your Business

Attaching an identifiable brand to your business is very important to ensure success for your business. The term Branding is a conglomeration of numerous functions that must be undertaken to ensure success for the business. Branding initiates subsequent actions in diverse zones, like:

- 1. Increasing perception and visibility of business name and logo.
- 2. Formulating a company name that can immediately inspire public faith.
- 3. Identifying and carefully nurturing the potential consumer profile.

Branding, including the company name and logo, is not a tangible asset of a business, unlike physical assets like resources and institutions, and is only useful in increasing the goodwill of the business, and accentuating the reputation and identity of the business.

Careful and cautious planning must go into branding, before it is implemented for profit maximizing. Identifying and isolating attracting consumer base with specific incentives & comprehension of their requirements are to be ensured before branding is undertaken.

Some very essential steps to secure and devise a successful Brand for the business :

Consistency in Advertisements: Advertising your brand involves showcasing and emphasizing the unique points of the brand, which the competitors lack. These points are to be repeatedly stressed and advertised, so that it creates a recall value within its customer base. The public is to be absolutely showered with these advertisements so that they are reminded of these brands regularly.

Consumer service: Human resource is a very vital ingredient for the success of any business, and so, proper recruitment of sales staff is essential. They are to be certain about their position in the process of brand building.

Every customer needs to be respected and understood, and being inattentive or unmindful of even a single customer can mean massive losses for the business. Uncooperative staff should be sacked, because favorable response from a customer helps attract ten more

Public perception: The treatment of a single customer can spread very fast on word of the mouth, and negative publicity jeopardizes your business. While brand promotion, illegitimate and false

promises are not to be made. The purchasing and billing process is to be simplified to ensure customer convenience. Prior commitments are to be respected, punctually, to increase goodwill of the brand.

Usage of technological advancements: The denial of the impact of internet in business promotion and marketing would be improper. Internet queries from customers must be satisfactorily answered. The business must also be regularly updated and implemented with advanced technologies.